

⑥

The expenditure
unprovided for
in a budget

1. The expenditure of the Manchuria Incident
under the jurisdiction of the Department
of Foreign Affairs. The expenditure
of the Manchuria Incident under the
jurisdiction of the War Ministry. The
supplement of ^{the} various expenditures for
dispatching naval ships at emergency
toward China under the jurisdiction
of Naval Ministry: These are paid
in the expenditure unprovided for in a
budget, by transferring the public
loan ^{according to} the Imperial Ordinance No. 6,
published in ~~the year~~ of 1932 / SHOWA 7. Feb. 1

1. The expenditure of the Manchuria Incident

①) under the jurisdiction of the Department of Overseas Affairs is ~~paid~~ paid like the above mentioned from the surplus in the special account of the Kwantung Government.

Feb. 6

general

1. The expenditure of the Manchuria Incident under the jurisdiction of War Ministry ①

The supplement of ~~the~~ various expenditures for dispatching Naval ships at emergency towards China under the jurisdiction of

Naval Ministry are paid by transferring the public loans according to the Imperial Ordinance No. 14 ~~in the~~

published in ~~the year of~~ 1932 / SHOWA 7 Feb. 16

1. The expenditure of the Manchuria Incident under the jurisdiction of the Department of Foreign Affairs are paid like the before mentioned according to the

⑧

Imperial Ordinance, published in the year
of 1932/SHOWA 7

4

1. The expenditure of the Manchuria
Incident under the jurisdiction of War
Ministry or the supplement of the
various expenditures for dispatching
the naval ships at emergency toward
China under the jurisdiction of Naval
Ministry are paid by transferring
the public loans according to
the Imperial Ordinance No. 19, published
in the year of 1932/SHOWA 7

March 4

The expenditure from
the surplus of the
national fund

1. The various expenditures for the general
election of members of the House of Re-
presentative under the jurisdiction of
Home Ministry: the ~~correspondence~~

(9)

expenditure of managing the correspondence for the general election of members of the House of Representatives under the jurisdiction of Communicate Ministry:

the expenditure of the inspection for the general election of ~~the~~ members of the House of Representatives under the jurisdiction of the Department of Justice are paid from the surplus of the National Fund

Feb 2

1. The supplement of the expenditure of attending the International Labour meeting under the jurisdiction of Home ministry ditto

Feb 9

7/11

1. The supplement of the special expenditure of the policeman, guarding the sea-port, under the jurisdiction of the Home Ministry

Feb 26

1. The expenditure of the Manchuria Incident under the jurisdiction of the Department of Overseas Affairs ~~are~~ is paid from the

(10)

surplus ~~of~~ in the special account of the

March 1

Hwan tung Government-General

46

1. The expenditure of attending the General ~~Military~~ Reduction Conference in GENEVA under the jurisdiction of the Department of Foreign Affairs:

The travelling expense for overserving the damaged districts of the accident under the jurisdiction of

Home Ministry were paid from the surplus of the National Fund.

March 4

Expense from the second reserve

1. ~~The~~ expenditure of embanking on ~~the~~ Both rivers sides, River TONE and River WATARASE and other expenditure for restoring from the earthquake disaster under the jurisdiction of ~~the~~ Home Ministry were paid from the second reserve.

April 12

1. The supplement of the surveying expenditure under the jurisdiction of War Ministry ditto "

1. The expenditure for attending the International Hydrographic Meeting under the jurisdiction of Naval Ministry The same as above "

1. The expenditure for attending the general military Reduction Conference in GENEVA under the jurisdiction of the Department of Foreign Affairs the same as above April 22

1. The expenditure to take preventive measures for the Japanese residents in Foreign countries under the jurisdiction of the Department of Foreign Affairs the same as above September 16

1. The various expenditures ~~for~~ the committee for limitation of higher civil service under the jurisdiction of Finance Ministry September 20

1. The expenditure for restoring from the water damage the farm and other places belonging to the Agriculture Course of KYOTO Imperial University under the jurisdiction of the Department of Education and another matter The same as above Oct. 7

47

1. The expenditure for restoring KINKI/T.N.
 Pronunciation is indistinct / Forestry Broad
 ~~for~~ under the fire damage within the jurisdiction

(12) of the Department of Agriculture and Forestry:
the expenditure for guarding extraordinary
the frontier under the jurisdiction of the
Department of Overseas Affairs were paid
like the above-mentioned from the
second reserve and the special account
of the Government-General of Korea

Oct 14

1. The expenditure for attending the
International Expedition in commemoration
of one hundred since Chicago was
organized as a municipality under the
jurisdiction of the Department of Commerce
and Industry The same as above

1. The expenditure for attending the Extra-
ordinary Meeting in the General Conference
of League of Nations under the jurisdiction
of the Department of Foreign Affairs

Oct 18

The same as above

(13)
1. The expenditure for restoring the accident damages and constructing according to new plans within the provinces of the SASEHO Naval Station under the jurisdiction of Naval Ministry. the same as above

Oct. 25

1. The expenditure for attending the International Economic and Finance Conference under the jurisdiction of the Department of Foreign Affairs. the same as above

Oct. 28

1. The expenditure of accident damages under the jurisdiction of War Ministry. the same as above

Nov. 1

1. The expenditure for constituting the Japanese ~~Consulate~~ Embassy in Manchuria under the jurisdiction of the Department of Foreign Affairs. the same as above

Nov. 18

1. The supplement of the expenditure for attending the general Military Reaction Conference in GENEVA under the jurisdiction of the Department

(14)

of Foreign Affairs the same as above Dec. 6

1. The increase of the service allowance and other
all extraordinary payment under the
jurisdiction of ~~the~~ Home Ministry and
other six matters the same as above Dec. 16

48/

1. The supplement to increase of the service
pay and other extraordinary payment
under the jurisdiction of ~~the~~ Finance Ministry Dec. 16

The same as above.
1. The expenditure of the accident damages
under the jurisdiction of War Ministry;
the expenditure for restoring the building
belonging to the building of the Department
of Overseas Affairs and other wind and
water damages under the jurisdiction
of the Department of Overseas Affairs; the
expenditure for restoring ~~to~~ the CHIBA
Medical College and ~~the~~ other wind and water
damages under the jurisdiction of the Depart-
ment of Education; the subsidy for industry
~~of the~~ in the water damaged and lean districts

(17)

Foreign Affairs was paid from the
the first reserve of the Manchuria
Incident under the jurisdiction

Nov. 1

1. The expenditure of the Manchuria
Incident under the jurisdiction of
Naval Ministry and ~~the expenditure~~
~~of them~~ also the same expenditure
under the jurisdiction of the Department
of Foreign Affairs the same as before Nov. 18

1. The expenditure of the Manchuria
Incident under the jurisdiction of
War Ministry the same as above Dec. 2

Regulation of Tax
Commission

Imperial
Ordinance
26

To decide the matter concerned with ~~the~~
inequality imposition of the additional
land tax

March 17

72

To revise the regulations for ^{the} application of the
refunded ^{duty} tax of alcohol for industrial use,
~~and~~ also spirit and other alcoholic liquor May 13

Law
3

The revised law among the fixed rate law
of ~~the~~ customs duties June 15

(18)

"
4 Law concerning with the specific
tariff of the import duty June 15

"
83 To revise the matter in the instructions

in accordance with the fixed rate

law of customs duties ^{under} Article 9

in the Imperial Ordinance No. 238,

50/
Imperial Ordinance published in 1921 / SHAI SHO 10 /

To execute the law No. 4 in

KOREA in the year of 1932

/SHOWA 7

June 17

"
86 To execute the law No. 4 in

the districts of FORMOSA and

SAGHAHIEN in the year of 1932

/SHOWA 7

"
87 To revise the matter among the

Customs duties law and the
 fixed rate law concerning the
 customs duties in the South
 Sea Islands applicated according to the
 Imperial Ordinance ^{art.} No. 295 that
 was published in the year of
 1922 / TAISHO 11.

71 To revise the matter among the
 revise matter of the commission for
 the analysis, examination and
 judgement which were carried
 at the Mining Control Office in
 accordance with the Imperial Ordinance
 no. 218, published in 1922 / TAISHO 11
 and the Imperial Ordinance No 229,

19

*

published in 1907 / MEIJI 40

"

189 I.P. decides the regulations for the industry

Commission and the rent of the laboratory of silk July 26

231 I.P. revise ^{the matter} among the clearance tax

regulations in the district of the South

Sea Island

August 19

324 I.P. revise ~~the matter~~ among the matters

concerning with applications for the

law that is related to the local

taxation according in accordance

with the Imperial Ordinance No. 339

published in 1926 / TAISHO 15

Oct. 28

325 I. P. revise the matter among the

regulations for this investigation for

the ~~to~~ rental value of the house

"

57/20

318/90

revise ~~the matter~~ among the matter

to increase of the import tax on

rice and unhusked rice in accordance

with the stipulation ^{under} the rice law

art. II in the Imperial Ordinance No.

206, published in 1930 / SHOWA 5 Dec. 21

1. The revised regulation draft among

the regulations of the registration

tax in KOREA

Dec. 22 Instruction

1. The revised regulations draft among

the regulations of the business tax

in KOREA

Dec. 27 "

The Imperial
Ordinance
329

1. To revise ~~the matter~~ among the

regulations for ^{the} application of the refunded
duty tax of alcohol for industrial use

spirit and alcoholic liquor

Public Loans

6

1. To decide the matter concerning the publication of public loans for the sake of paying the expenditure caused ~~causing~~ from the Manchuria Incident

January 31

14

1. To decide the matter concerning the publication of public loans for the sake of paying the expenditure caused ~~causing~~ from the Manchuria Incident Feb 15

19

1. To decide the matter concerning the publication of public loans for the sake of paying the expenditure caused ~~causing~~ from the Manchuria Incident March 3

29

52

Law

1 The law concerning the publication of public loans for the sake of paying the expenditure caused from the Manchuria Incident

March 25

5 1. The revised law amending the law concerning to the publication of public loans for the sake of paying the expenditure caused from the Manchuria Incident, Law No. 1 published in 1932

/SHOWA 7

June 17

6 1. The law concerning the publication of public loans for the sake of filling the financial resources for the annual expenditures of the

23

general account during the year of

1932 / SHOWA 7

4

1. The law concerning to the publications of public loans that is published for the sake of giving the retired officers and men at the time of administrative ~~re-~~ adjustment and military that of military preparation

15 1. The law concerning to the publications of public loans for the sake of compensating for the line belonging to the RYUHA Railway Company Ltd.

16 1. The law concerning to the account of the price of the national loan June 30

(29)

53
The Imperial
Ordinance
103

1. The law no. 16 in 1932 /SHOWA 7/

was executed in the districts of

KOREA, FORMOSA and SAGAIHIN

104 1. To decide the matter concerning

to the price of the national loans

in KWANTUNG Province and the

South Sea Islands

Law
22 1. The revised law in the law

no. 6 published in 1932 /SHOWA 7/ Sep. 5

Money
The Imperial
Ordinance 4

1. Re ~~to~~ converting golden coins

with the bank notes

Jan. 27

3 1. To decide the matter for the sake

of dispersing in future the effect

of the Imperial Ordinance no. 291

85

published in 1931 / SHOWA 6

March 24

Law 9

1. The revised law among the regulations of ~~the~~ convertible bank notes

June 17

12

1. The law concerning the expense of the mint fund

"

Imperial
Ordinance
101

1. To decide the date to execute

~~the~~ revised law among the regulations of the convertible bank notes in

accordance with the law no. 9,

published in 1932 / SHOWA 7

June 28

Miscellaneous
Description

Law 17

1. The preventive law against the refusal of investigating capital

June 30

Imperial
Ordinance

1. To execute the preventive law against the refusal of investigating capital in the districts of KOREA, FORMOSA

and SAGAHUEN.

Military
Concerns

108 1. To revise ~~the matter~~ among the regulations for the military service as an ~~military~~ officers

309 1. To revise ~~the matter~~ among the regulations for the execution of the Military Services Law

Oct. 11

398 1. To revise among the regulations for the execution of the Military Service Law

Dec. 28

256 1. To revise among the regulations for the navy service as an officer and also among those for the navy volunteer

Sep 24

21⁴ 1. To revise among the regulations
for the navy special sailor Oct. 31

351⁴ 1. To revise the matter concerning
with the boundary of YOKOSUKA
Naval Port in accordance with the
Imperial Ordinance No. 39 published
in 1917 / TAISHO 6 Nov. 11

372⁴ 1. To abrogate the regulations for the
navy regular labours Dec. 6

Education
Concernings

Law 2 1. The law concerning the special
~~exam~~ case that is stipulated under
the art. III in the law that the ex-
penditure for the compulsory education
of ~~the~~ municipalities shall be charged
on the National Treasury June 15

55
Imperial
Ordinance 144

28 / To decide the matter concerning to

the execution of the Law No 2 ~~pub~~

published in 1932 (SHOWA 7)

July 15

Law
23

1947

1. The law that the National Treasury

shall temporarily supplement the

expenditure of the primary school

constituted by municipalities

Sep. 5

Imperial
Ordinance
262

1. To revise among the matters con-

cerning the primary school in

SAGAHLEN in accordance with the

Imperial Ordinance no. 45 published

in 1908 (MEIJI 41)

Sep 26

68 / To revise among the matters con-

cerning the lectures in each depart-

ment at HOKKAI DO Imperial University

published in accordance with the Imperial

(29)

Ordinance published in 1919 / TAISHO 8

70 1. To revise among the regulations

for the lectures at OSAKA Imperial

University

May 13

Industry &
Agriculture
concernings

29 1. The law of the thread manufacturing Sep. 6

30 1. The revised law among the in-

dustry guild law

31 1. The revised law among the

central cash office law of the industry

guild

32 1. The law for the special circulation

and ^{the} indemnification of ~~the~~ losses ~~that~~

those are charged on the central

cash office of the industry guild

34 1. The revised law among the rice law Sep. 7

1. The regulation draft of the
regulation for the rice examination
in KOREA Sep. 16

50
Imperial
Ordinance
252

1. To decide the regulations for
industry guilds in the South Sea
Island Sep. 20

275 To decide the date ~~the when~~ to
execute the revised law among
the industry guild regulations in
accordance with the Law no. 30
published in 1932 / SHONAN 7 Sep. 30

276 1. To decide the matter concerning
the reorganization of the industry guild
or the industry guild association in
accordance with the Law no. 30

(31)

Sep 30

published in 1932/SHOWA 7

297 / To decide the ~~exact~~ date to execute
the law of ~~the~~ special circulation and
compensation for losses these are charged
on the central cash offices of the industry
guild

295 / To ~~to~~ decide the date to execute
the revised law of the rice law in
accordance with the law no. 34 published
in 1932/SHOWA 7

Oct. 1

296 / To revise ~~the~~ among the regulations
for the execution of the rice law

297 / To execute in the districts of KOREA,
FOR MOSA and SAGAHUEN the additional
rule art. V of the revised law in the
rice law in accordance with the law no. 34

32

published in 1932 / SHOWA 7

1. The regulation draft for the

horse race in KOREA Oct. 1

Imperial
Ordinance
311

1. To decide the date to execute

the thread manufacture Oct 14

Commerce
Concernings

"
25 1. To revise among the matters con-

cerning with designating the munu-

cipal parts and the districts in accordance

with the Japanese Industrial Bank law

in the Imperial Ordinance No 132

published in 1911 / MEIJI 44 March 15

"
52 1. To revise among the regulations for

the exchange March 31

"
82 1. To revise among the regulations

32

for ^{the} execution of the weights and

measures law

June 11

Law
10

1. The law for ^{the} payment of the Japanese

Bank

June 17

"
11 1. The law of the participation

of the Japanese Bank

v

Imperial
Ordinance
102

1. To decide the date to execute

the law of the participation of

the Japanese Bank

June 27

Law
18

1. The law for purchasing the silk

thread secured by circulating capital

for the sake of keeping equilibrium

of the thread price

June 30

"
19 1. The law of the remedial measure

for the loss caused by circulating

capital for the sake of keeping equilibrium of the thread price

58
Imperial
Ordinance
106

1. To decide the matter concerning to transferring the silk thread that is bought according to the law for purchasing the silk thread secured by circulating capital for the sake of keeping equilibrium of the thread price

June 30

Law
24

1. The law of compensation for circulating capital and losses of immovable property

Sep. 5

25 1. The law of commercial guild

28 1. The regulation for the control of exchange ticket

Sep. 6

Imperial
Ordinance
268

1. To revise among the matters on the

designation of the districts in accordance

with the stipulation under the provision

of Art. III paragraph 1 of the Bank Law

in the Imperial Ordinance No 327,

published 1927 / SHOWA 2

Sep 27

270 1. To decide the date to execute

the law of compensation for circulating

capital and losses of immovable

property

Sep. 30

271 1. To revise among the matters concerning

to the designation of the municipal

parts and the districts in accordance

with the Japanese Industrial Bank

law in the Imperial Ordinance No. 132

published in 1911 / MEIJI 44

7

39

272 1. To decide the date to execute the

commercial guild regulations

4

59

273 1. To decide the matter concerning

to the duty that shall be performed

by the competent ministers among

the commercial guild regulations

4

274 1. To decide the date to execute

the regulation for the control of

commercial note exchange ticket

4

1. The regulation draft of the com-

penetration for circulating capital

and losses of the immovable property

in KOREA

Oct 10 Order

2. The regulation draft of the control

of exchange ticket in KOREA

Dec 24

Mining Industry

Imperial
Ordinance 1,
5/4

To revise among the regulations
for the execution of the law for
encouraging the iron manufacture June 75

352 1. To decide the date to execute
the revised law aiming the
mining law in accordance with
the law no. 65 published in 1931/SHOWA

6 Feb. 2

1. The regulation draft aiming the
mining law in KOREA Dec. 27 Order

Fishing
Industry

Law 14 1. The revised law aiming the law
for encouraging the pelagic fishery June 17

Exhibition 1. To decide the matter concerning
to attending the International
Exhibition held in Chicago, U.S.A. Oct. 14

59
mail

1. To ratify the compact concerning
with the exchange of mail and package

between U.S.S.R. and Japan June 4

60
Compact

1. The compact concerning with
the exchange of mail and package

between U.S.S.R. and Japan August 3

Imperial
Ordinance
227

1. To revise among the matters on the
postal savings interest rate in the Imperial

Ordinance No. 166 published in 1905

MEIJI
~~SHOWA~~ 38

August 17

Road

Law
35

1. This law concerning the special case

~~among~~ in the road law

Sep. 12

Imperial
Ordinance
219

1. To revise the matter of the order
in accordance with the law concerning

the special case ~~among~~ in the road law

88

in the law no. 35 published 1932

Sep. 29

/SHOWA 6

Ships

81

1. To decide the date to execute the revised law in the law for measuring

the carrying capacity of a vessel in

accordance with the Law no. 6 published

June 11

in 1931 / SHOWA 6

Electric

1. The regulation draft of the electric

enterprise in KOREA

Feb. 2 Order

Imperial
Ordinance

1. To decide the date to execute the

revised law of the electric enterprise

law in accordance with the Law

no. 61 published in 1931 / SHOWA 6

Nov. 21

354

1. To decide the regulations for the

execution of the electric enterprise law

Municipal Parts
Buildings

13

To revise among the matters on the districts to which applies the law

of the buildings of the municipal parts in accordance with the Imperial

Ordinance No. 540, published in 1919

TAISHO 9

April 28

30

To revise among the matters on the districts which are governed by the law

of the buildings of the municipal parts in accordance with the Imperial

Ordinance No. 540, published in 1919

TAISHO 9

June 11

322

To apply the city planning law

To HIRATSUK and two other cities

Oct 28

40
223

1. To advise among the matters on
the districts that ~~is~~ are governed
by the law of the buildings in the
municipal parts in accordance with
the Imperial Ordinance ^{no 540} published ^m 1919 / FA / SHO 9

Pension

60 1. To revise among the regulations
for the execution of the pension law April 15

1. To decide the matter concerning
to the additional ^{payment} for the remote
region service

June 4.

1. To decide the districts and the
period where governs the additional payment
for the remote region service
in accordance with the stipulation
under the pension law Art. 92

①

paragraph 1

June 6

Law
13

1. The law concerning to the
diminished supply and suspension

of pension

June 17

Original
Ordinance
203

1. To decide the date to execute

the law concerning to the diminished
supply and suspension of pension

in accordance with the Law no. 13

published in 1932 /SITOWA 7

July 29

"

204

1. To decide the regulations for the

execution in accordance with the

Law no. 13 published in 1932

/SITOWA 7

"

3502

3054-C-D

P. 62

(71)

Trans by
Y. ISAMI.

Imperial Ordinance 205	1. Special Aid Law for Wounded Soldiers.	"	
" 375	1. Revision of the Management Laws of the allotment of Pensions and of the Revenue of National Incomes.	12. 16.	
Relief " 2	1. aid Law for Supplied Laborers.	1. 7.	
	1. Amending Bill for Relief Fund Law of Formosan Sufferers	2. 23.	Instruc tion
Law 53	1. amending Bill for Relief Fund Law of Sufferers.	9. 7.	
Imperial Ordinance 267	1. Item about the Special Case concerning committees in the Regulations relative to the applica- tion of Relief Law	9. 29	
Sanitation " 174	1. Date of application of Para- sitic Disease Prevention Law	7. 22	

(P2)

Judicial Court	116	1. Revision of Judicial Law of Kwan-Tung Province.	7.2
"	318	1. Applied in Saghalien of the Law for increasing the Commission and advance of a bailiff by Law No. 41 of 1919.	10.27
Civil affair	" 11	1. Date for the application of amending Bill of the Laws concerning	2.2
<u>P63</u>		Trees in the Law No. 39 of 1931.	
Imperial Ordinance	12	1. Decided the extent of tree-groups in accordance with the second item of the article 1 of Law No 22 of 1908.	2.2
Law	26	1. Temporary Mediation-law of Money Debt.	9.6
Imperial Ordinance	249	1. The date to apply the Temporary Mediation-law of Money Debt fixed	9.20

(P3)

	250	1. Applied in Saghalien of the Mediation - law of Money Debt "		
	251	1. Item concerning the commission " etc. of temporary mediation of money debts.		
		1. A regulation bill of tenants' conciliation law in Korea	11.29	Inst ruction
Commer cial law	Law 20	1. Law of checks.	7.14	
	Imperial Ordinance 779	1. Revision of the regulation of the registration of ships.	9.8	

(P4)

House regist	1. Regulation bill of the		
natives	House-registration of the natives	11. 22	
Imperial ordinance 1261	1. The affairs concerning the house-registration of the natives		
	are put into charge of county		
P64	chiefs, chiefs of police, chiefs of branch stations of police or		
	chiefs of branch offices.	"	
Criminal case	1. Regulation bill of the revision of the criminal case in Korea.	12. 27	Instruc- tion

(P5)

P66

Miscel-
laneous

1. Law Investigation Committee's 11.21
12.13

answer of revised points to the

Inquiry to prevent buying votes in
No 2, how

the election law of the members of

the Diet and its Cabinet

decision.

1. Cabinet decision for the 6.28

second answer to the Inquiry No 5.

1. Cabinet decision for the propo-

sals to revise the standard terms

(P.6)

of medicines in the notification No 2 6.28

of the Cabinet in 1931.

1. Prime Minister's address bill in 1.20

the both sessions of the National Diet

1. Prime Minister's address bill 3.18

in the 61st session of the National

Diet

1. Prime Minister's address bill 5.31

in the 62nd session of the National

Diet

P67
(P7)

1. Prime Minister's Address bill in

8.22

the 63rd session of the National Diet.

1. Readjustment of the state property.

3.8

1. Disposal of unnecessary existence

3.1

of the state forests.

1. Disposal of unnecessary existence

12.16

of the state forests.

1. Disposal of unnecessary existence

12.23

of the state forests.

(P8)

P.68

Apper-
lin

1. Revision of the staples executing 2.5.1932

the readjustment of the administration

and armament and the readjustment

of personnel in accordance with

the military reorganization.

1. Concerning the date to execute 4.5.

the readjustment of the general person-

nel in accordance with the readjust-

ment of the administration and armament.

(P9)

1. Concerning the date to execute the 2.26.

administrative readjustment of army
officers and civil officers and others.

1. Administrative and military 4.15

readjustment of naval officers.

1. Personnel affected by the 5.10

administrative readjustment of
army officers

1. Special cases in counting personnel 5.23

affected by administrative readjustment

(P10)

in charge of Financial Ministry.

1. Special cases in counting

5.23

personnel affected by the administrative

readjustment in charge of War Ministry.

1. Special cases in counting personnel

5.23

affected by the administrative readjust-

ment in charge of the Ministry of Justice

and two other problems.

1. Special cases in counting personnel

affected by administrative readjustment

(P11)

P 69

in charge of the Ministry of Agriculture 523

and Forestry.

1. Special cases in counting personnel - 523

affected by administrative readjustment

in charge of the Communication Ministry.

1. The extent of the personnel affected 523

by the readjustment of administration

and armament

1. Special retirement allowances granted

to the judges of the Court of Administrative

(P12)

Litigation and auditors retiring for

5.23

the present administrative readjustment

1. The transfer to the upper grade of

5.30

army personnel affected by the present administrative readjustment.

1. Special cases in counting the

5.30

personnel affected by the readjustment of administration and armament in charge of the Naval Ministry.

(P13)

1. The transfer to the upper grade of the 5.30

naval personnel affected by the readjustment.

1. The postponement of the date to execute 5.31

the administrative readjustment of

Pro naval personnel. Also the postpone-

ment of the date to execute the ad-

ministrative readjustment of military

officers.

(P14)

1. Special cases in counting the personnel 5.31

affected by the administrative readjust-

ment in charge of the Commerce and

Industry Ministry.

1. Special cases in counting the person- 6.13

nel affected by the administrative

readjustment in charge of the Foreign

Ministry.

1. Today to be dated for the order to 6.23

give the special retirement grant-money

(P15)

and the special retirement allowances

for those (including those who were

placed on the awaiting and half-pay

lists) who were forced to leave their

posts by the present readjustment of

the administration and armament

and their official ceremony decided

Doc # 3502
~~No significant items~~
Index to cabinet discussion
1932

1. Badantone says this
is OK.

2. Has not checked
against exhibits.

10/30
mv B - has now
checked against
exhibits -

M.S.
29 Oct.